
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
2302 E. SACE RD. 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: South Texas Water Authority Industrial Development Corporation Board of 
Directors 

FROM: 
DATE: 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
December 3, 2025 

SUBJECT: Meeting Notice and Agenda for STW A Industrial Development Corporation 

The Annual Meeting of the STW A Industrial Development Corporation Board of Directors is 
scheduled for: 

Tuesday, December 9, 2025 
5:30 p.m. 

Courthouse Annex Law Enforcement Center 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order. 

2. Approval of Minutes. 

3. Treasurer's Report. 

4. Adjournment. 

JMG/JM/fdl 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
Frances Garcia, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer 
Dr. Tanya Lawhon 
Daniel Morales 

1500 E. King, Kingsville TX 78363 

This meeting notice was posted on 
STWA's website,www.stwa.org, and on 
indoor and outdoor bulletin boards at 

STWA's administrative offices, 
~ East Sage R~ KingsvilleJ:1.Texas at 
. am/e!!) oncon~• J , dA1? . 

"' 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 

Arturo Rodriguez 
Patsy A. Rodgers 

John Marez, Administrator 


